Favour AKPASI

Linz, Austria • Tel: + (43) 677 61598378 • Email: akpasifavour@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I am an Experienced Frontend Developer with a proven record of building enterprise level web applications with pixel perfection using JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries like React, Next, Vue, Angular and Typescript while efficiently interacting with API endpoints using REST architecture, Graph QL and other web services. I am Passionate about Growth, Learning, Animations and providing the best possible User Experience.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Soar Digitals

September 2022 – August 2023

Frontend Developer

Lagos, Nigeria.

- Built, maintained and scaled a Vessel and Product Management platform with React JS and Typescript to over 1,000 registered Vessels, 100+ products and 5,000+ API requests per day optimized with Graph QL.
- Established leadership direction and mentorship for a 2 man frontend team of different skill levels to build, maintain and ship critical business projects.
- Conceptualized and enforced testing, automation and efficient State Management practices that led to a high reduction of reported software bugs, an 80% Increase in App Performance and a positive increase in overall customer and users satisfaction ratings.

Nitax Technologies

October 2022 - August 2023

Frontend Developer

Lagos, Nigeria

- Developed and maintained a Tele-health Service that provides quality and affordable Healthcare for 3000+ users.
- Onboard, Trained and mentored 1 frontend developer Intern to projects 20% faster than anticipated.
- Evaluated and optimized the performance of Next Js & Typescript (with Material UI, React query and Zustand) projects for an overall 70% gain in performance and 40% increase in positive client reviews.
- Collaborated with the design and backend teams to reduce overall task delivery time and increase productivity.

Raw Materials Research and Development Council

March 2021 - August 2022

Frontend Developer

Kano, Nigeria

- Designed and developed the company's website by converting UI/UX wireframes to optimized React Typescript code which help establish the company's Digital Presence and Increased customers by 30%.
- Guide a team of 2 frontend Developers Responsible for maintaining and modifying the company's website.
- Animated the company's webpage to help improve the experience of users.

EDUCATION

Johannes Kepler University.

February 2023 - Present

Masters in Artificial Intelligence.

Linz, Austria

University of Benin.

September 2013 - August 2019

Bachelors in Petroleum Engineering.

Benin, Nigeria

SKILLS

- Programing Languages: CSS, JavaScript, React, Next, Typescript, React Native, Angular, Graph QL, Python.
- **Technical Background**: Data Structures & Algorithms, System Design, Object Oriented Programming, Unit & Integration Testing, Agile, Scrum, Docker, Git-Hub Actions.
- Languages: English (Native), German (A2).